DATE: 10/1/87

d
MEMORANDUM FOR: l“ Messman A0l 1l6.

V. Nerses, AD 1-3 116

cc: B, Boger, ADR 1 544

§. vVarga, ORD 528

FROM: Wilda Mullinix, Managem=at Analyst
ro.ument Control & Office Support Staff
vlanning, Program & Management Support Staff, NRR

SUBJECT: FO1A  87-641

Request from D, Sorgi for Cys

of a1l records re: design, fnstallation &

Admi-*-*+~ative controls for the analog trip system installed at Pilgrim

Please respond to the attached request by 10/7/87 1 have encloses
a form memorandum for your use. If you expect your search time to exceed 2 hours,

g}oaso call x 24608 ASAP, See the attached hereto for other pertinent instruc-
ons.

Proprietary or Privacy Act information is to be provided at all times. When
oniy portions of & cocument are to be withheld, bracket in red; DN NOT DELETE!!

Documents which may be contained in the Q%ct%;(an§r§1 F4}¥; are also to be
considered. 1f assistance s needed, contact me or 1. bBailey, X 27123,

This request has also been sent to _ 00C, REGION 7
Contact me immediately {f any other cifice shoulc receive this regquest.

a Py x, Managemen yst
PMSB/NRR x 24608, Mail Stop 244

Attachments

1. FOIA Reguest

2. Pertinent Instructions

3. Form Memorandum for Staff
response to FOIA
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